A, D, & F. HALTEMAN-LEWIS HOUSE
410 Pine Street, Steamboat Springs

The Congregational Church, the second church constructed in the early years of Steamboat
Springs’ development, built its parsonage in 1892. The Parsonage, a vernacular Queen Anne
style one-and-a-half-story, modified L-shaped, front-gabled residence remained occupied by a
minister and his family until sold to the current owners in 1989. The front-facing deck and shed
roof and small, one-story gabled rear room were added later. The Queen Anne style was
popular in Routt County between 1880 and 1900, but was somewhat rare due to the relatively
late arrival of the railroad and lack of available building materials. This home retains its
architectural character and integrity, particularly in terms of workmanship and materials, as



well as serves as a reminder of the importance of churches in pioneer America’s social,
educational, and religious activities.



